

KENYA

CO
20205

REF: 25 APR 21

MILITARY CONF
FORTRESS 68

PENSIONS FOR JOBS OF DECEASED PENSIONERS

1921

24TH MARCH

not produced Papers

Hand 5984/20

Grace	£400 50
Wife	£250 -
Dailey	1675 -
Daughter	830 -
Daughters	2000 -
Widow	3500 -

Report of grant of £100 to Mrs A. J. Turner, Mrs G. McL Tew, Mrs G. A. Stanley, Mrs J. H. Thomson and Mrs R. M. Ewart. Requires further information before considering case of Mrs H. Powell. Claims of Mrs Tew, Mrs Thomson and Mrs Ewart should be adjusted by the C.A.

Mr Parkinson.Mr G. H. Thompson

Govt. has calculated the pensionable emoluments on the average in each case so that the pension awarded is slightly less than the maximum allowed in our dep. on 59864/20. In Ewarts case the average & the final pensionable emoluments are the same.

The following are the details of the five cases:-

- (1) Turner, died 16/6/17, widow received grant of £200.
- (2) Tew " 8/2/13 — do — no grant.
- (3) Stanley " 28/2/17 — do — £375
- (4) Thomson " 10/5/20 — do — £15
- (5) Ewart " 28/2/20 — do — £300.

It is understood there is no intention that the date of pension should be considered in determining the amount of the grant should be considered in determining the date from wh. the pension should commence. Let it

R. J. M.
Hand on the
1st day of April

not produced Papers

untenable that whereas in the case of (1) & (3) the grant is approximately of the same value as a pension from the date of death we have seen, case (5) is treated much more favourably. Mrs Ewart received £300, and her husband died 25/2/20. She is also to get pension from 1/4/21. Ewart's case was, however, exceptional. (In Thomas' case also the proportionate gratuity is a little in excess of the amount of pension, but it is negligible).

? Ask Mrs Jew, Mrs Thomas, Mrs Ewart ~~that they~~
to state whether they ~~are~~ have ~~not~~ remarried
~~as the grant of a small pension is possible, if not married.~~
as the grant of a small pension is possible, if not married.
Ask Mrs Thomas - Ewart
~~that they~~
whether they have any children under 15? No need
to ask Mrs Jew, as she informed us 27/2/20 that her
daughter was 8.

(On receipt of their replies
as required)

? Instruct C.A. to pay charging to Kenya Funds,
before that pension, cause of remarriage, and
that children's pensions (if any) cease at age of
18.

We had better ask for birth certificate for
the children, but it is not very likely that there will be
any under 18.

? Ask Mrs Ewart, and say that we are
making the necessary arrangements. Promise further communication
as soon as all details are known regarding children to
inform you that we have not yet rec'd. the
particulars required in Mr Powell's case.

With regard to Powell's case, the Collector in
charge of the case is giving details of the gift
of Mr Powell's effects etc in Kenya. (See his
letter of 27/4/20).

? We ought ask on whether he can let
us have the parties, referring to his letter
3/1/20, (3500.C. N° 23).

Mr
27/4/

for minuti

for minuti

14/3/21

I agree generally, except
that I would work all this
through C.A. - i.e.
tell C.A. what pension

is to be paid & the
date for as to remarriage &
age of children - make
them responsible for
necessitating necessary
arrangements in a manner
satisfactory & satisfying

C.A. etc
for to do
you do this, C.A. will
order me to do
etc

PROTECTORATE OF KENYA.
KENYA COLONIAL GOVERNMENT

NO. 68.

CONFIDENTIAL.

GOVERNMENT HOUSE
NAIROBI

BRITISH EAST AFRICA

RECEIVED

25 APR 21

24th March, 1921.

SIR,

1. I have the honour to refer to Viscount
 Kilnay's Dispatch Confidential of the 20th December
 last and to inform you that the principle of grant-
 ing pensions on the lines indicated by His Lordship
 to the dependents of deceased officers, who had dis-
 charged their duty before the introduction of the Widows' and Orphans'
 Pensions Scheme, was referred to my Legislative
 Council at its recent session, and accepted unani-
 mously by the elected members, more than one of
 whom expressed his appreciation that such a
 proposal had been initiated. A sum of £422-10 sh.
 was voted to cover expenditure in this connexion
 during the current financial year.

2. The past cases considered have been those
 of proved desititution, i.e. those in which a
 compassionate gratuity has been granted to the
 widow or children of an officer, who as a member of
 the permanent staff was eligible for or in receipt
 of a pension at the time of his death. The
 pensions are to cease on re-marriage and in the case
 of children will be suspended on the marriage at least
 for the space of fifteen years.

RIGHT HONOURABLE

WINSTON CHURCHILL, P.C., M.P.,

SECRETARY OF STATE FOR THE COLONIES,

DOWLING STREET,

LONDON, S.E. 1.

3. Acting on the assurance that this vote will not meet with opposition from the Colonial Office I have authorized the grant of the under-mentioned pensions with effect from the dates quoted:-

As from 1st April 1920;

Name.	A. Husband's average pensionable em- oluments.	B. Widow's pen- sion at 1/8th.	C. Childrens pension at 1/8th of B.
Mrs. A. J. French. (Vide C.O. despatch No. 474 of 25/3/17).	2447-13-04.	p.a. 274-12-02.	
Mrs. G. M. Seddon Tew. (Vide C.O. Despatch No. 39 of 29/1/1911).	2553-11-09.	p.a. 260-11-11.	one girl 1/8 ? 11/3
Mrs. G. A. Stanley. (Vide C.O. Despatch No. 557 of 18/3/17).	2818-00-00.	E p.a. 138-96-96.	

As from 1st January 1921;

Mrs. J. H. Thomson.	2517-16-00.	p.a. 286-06-06.	?
Mrs. R. M. Ewart.	2550-00-00	p.a. 261-13-04.	?

This lady received a gratuity of £500-00-00 as reported in Colonel Amery's despatch No. 570 of the 15th March, 1920, and it was considered that this assistance might be reckoned as adequate provision during the current financial year.

As from the 1st April 1921.

Mrs. R. M. Ewart.	2550-00-00	p.a. 261-13-04.	?
-------------------	------------	--------------------	---

4. The necessary funds up to the 31st March will be re-allotted by Special Warrant from General Savings. Next year's expenditure can be met from the vote for £5,000 on page 307 of the draft Estimate (1921) in respect of gratuities and pensions which may be granted during the nine months in question.

5. The payments on behalf of Mrs. A. J. Turner and Mrs. W. A. Stanley will be made locally and I shall be glad if the Crown Agent may be instructed to adjust the claims of the other ladies, who are understood to be domiciled in the United Kingdom. I have no information as to the number of children eligible in the case of Mrs. Fox, Mrs. Thomson and Mrs. Ewart.

file
350°
5. I will await further information before considering the case of Mrs. H. Powell, which is referred to in Viscount Milner's despatch Confidential of the 6th January.

I have the honour to be,

Sir,

your humble, obedient servant,

Edward Montagu

G O V E R N O R .

254
20205/21 Kenya

S.K. No 89921

DRAFT.

Confidential
Karyor 18

Gov. Northery

you have to act the rec!

of your ~~copy~~ Confid. dtd. N° 68

of the 24th March on the subject

Mr. Clark 4/5/1918 of H. grant of pensions to the
Mr. Pandion.

dependents of certain deceased officers

Sir H. Lambert,

Sir H. Read.

Sir G. Fiddes.

Col. Amery.

Mr. Churchill.

who had died before the introd. of

the Widows & Orphans' Pensions Scheme.

C.W. L.C.A
Draft letter with
1 May
(2) ✓
affrove the pay of the pension
concern in the documents

1/3

which is 5 years deposited, and another for
you before a yr. or two.

C.A. for the Col regarding the case of

Mrs ~~Flo~~ ^{Zew}, Mrs Thomson and Mrs Ewart.

(3) Details have not yet been received
regarding ~~the~~ the case of Mrs Powell,
to which reference is made in the concluding
paragraph of your despatch, and the solicitor
in charge of the case is being asked
whether these can now be supplied.

© 1992 WINSTON © 1992

~~W.M.C. 1968~~ ~~1968~~ ~~1968~~
Brookings, S.D.
1968 May 16

LEAF T

卷之三

MINUTE

Mr. Clark 4/5/24

MPD / *Concordia* 1

Mr.

Mr. Grindie.

Sir B. Lambert.

Sir H. Rawi.

Sir (J. F. G. S.

Col. G. B. S.

Ms. Churchill. 1. — 110

卷之三

100-4 3

1960-1961

18

卷之三

卷之三

~~the~~: application by Mrs Powell.

corded of Mrs. H. Powell, of the

~~Agro cultural Dept.~~ Kenya

Confidential gravity.

... and enquire whether

particular

19. ~~June~~ 1980
Foothills

سیاه

property in Kenya, and ~~whether~~
~~can now~~
~~be submitted~~
couple and when the application
form can now be completed & returned.
~~for~~ ~~on behalf of~~ Mrs Lowell.

(Signed) H. J. READ

Berry Arbor

Llewellyn

Merioneth.

30th J^{une}.

RECEIVED
31 MAY 19

Sir

I am writing to thank
you for the £1000 you allowed
to me as the widow
of my late husband
J. H. Thouson. also
for the allowance awarded
to my two children.

I am, Sir,

Your obedient Servt
A. Catherine Thouson.

10 May 1921

~~to you~~
ans to be transmitted for your

information, the accom^dg^s of pgs of

DRAFT.

C.A.

consept^a with the Govt. of Kenya

regarding the grant of pensions to

~~the dependents~~ of certain deceased

MINUTE.
Mr. Clark 4/5
Mr. Parkinson 5/5
Mr. _____
Mr. Grindle.

Sir H. Lambert.

Sir H. Read.

Sir G. Fiddes.

Col. Amery.

Mr. Churchill.

(2) I am to request that you will
ascertain from Mrs Taw, Mrs Thomson &

Mrs. Everett - whether they ~~are~~ f
and
(if any)

their children are eligible for

pension having regard to the
age and age of children and recompense
conditions ~~less than~~ details in

3 dfl

the corre^c; and if so, that you

will issue away for payment of the ~~amount~~
indicated in the Govt. despatch from the
~~Government~~ ~~in respect of~~ ~~the amount~~

- (3) It is further requested that you will inform
the Colonial Govt ~~of the~~ ^{the} ~~amount~~
payment ~~already~~ ^{made.}

(Signed) H. J. READ.